=ty | OFFICE MEMORANDUM

DGR Date: 037192012 COORDINATION — ROUTING
WILDLIFE ) Div. Name Initial Date
Sp Rod Trevizo @ 6//‘2 / 17—
Sp Mike Crevier { {
To: Deirdre Hisler (Region 1 Director)
From: Barrett Durst (Big Bend Ranch State Park)
Subject: Horse sale
Re: Remarks:
Return To:

For your consideration,

Situation: Big Bend Ranch State Park will be selling off horses to manage the herd and get rid of the horses
that we do not use for any activity in the park.

The purpose of this memo is to ask for permission to be exempt of having a sale for these surplus horses. |
have found a local buyer in Presidio who will buy all of the horses from the park we no longer need. He wilt

come pick up the horses at Sauceda on his expense. This will save us money on fuel and travel cost to the

auction. | have called the Talpa Horse sale near San Angelo and the going price is $0.35/Ib; the local buyer
will pay us $0.25/Ib. This is a competitive price for the market and saves us money, travel time and fees on

feedlots.

Please consider this option for the park and sale of horses to a local buyer, and exempt us from a surplus
sale.

Requested Action: ,
Approve the request to exempt us from a surplus sale of horses at Big Bend Ranch-Sauceda.

Disposition
approved approved with noted changes disapproved
Deirdre Hisler, Regional Director, Region 1 Date
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